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July 3, 2024 
 
Jorgensen Engineering 
58 S. Tyler Avenue 
PO Box 1519 
Pinedale, Wyoming 82941 
 
 
 
ATTENTION: Kevin Meagher 
 
RE: Engineering Fee Proposal  
 Project – Alpine Wells Generator Electrical Design 
  
 
Dear  Mr. Meagher,  
 
We appreciate the opportunity to be a part of your design team on the above-referenced project. Based on 
my understanding of the project, I would propose to provide the following fees for our services: 

 

Electrical:  
 
Well 1 Generator Design & Construction Documents: 

Fixed Fee ...................................................................   $ 2,500.00 
 

Mega Well Generator Design & Construction Documents: 
Fixed Fee ...................................................................   $ 2,000.00 

 
Construction Administration: 

Hourly, at our standard hourly rates. 
 

Electrical Commissioning Per 2018 IECC C408: 
Not Included in this Proposal 

 

 
Reimbursable Expenses: 

Expenses (mileage, printing, travel, deliveries) will be billed at cost. 
 

The above fees are based on the following scope of work: 
 

Electrical Design & Construction Documents: 
- New electrical service and single line modifications for new generator. 
- Revised Single line diagram. 
- Electrical service calculations. 
- Record drawings. 
- Electrical specifications, either on the drawings or in a project book. 

 
Construction Administration: 

- As requested,. 
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The following assumptions were made in preparing this proposal:  
- CAD Bases will be provided. 
-  

If any of the above noted assumptions are not correct, please let us know prior to start of project and we 
will revise this proposal accordingly.   
The following services are not included in the above fees.  

- Building energy modeling. 
- Opinion of probable construction cost. 
- Value engineering revisions after bidding.  
- Renewable energy design.  

 
Services provided on an hourly basis shall be at the following hourly rates for 2024.  Services provided 
beyond 2024 shall be at the rates in effect at the time of service. 

 
Principal ..................................................................  $190.00/hour 
Associate ................................................................  $170.00/hour 
Commissioning Agent .............................................  $165.00/hour 
Energy Modeling .....................................................  $165.00/hour 
Senior Project Engineer ..........................................  $165.00/hour 
Project Manager......................................................  $150.00/hour 
Project Engineer .....................................................  $110.00/hour 
Senior Project Designer ..........................................  $110.00/hour 
Project Designer .....................................................  $100.00/hour 
CADD Operator.......................................................  $ 90.00/hour 
Administrative Assistant ..........................................  $ 80.00/hour 
Expenses (mileage, printing, travel, deliveries) .......  Billed at Cost 

 
Billings for services are issued on a monthly basis and are due within 30 days following the billing date.  Any 
amounts unpaid at the end of 60 days following the billing date will accrue interest (from the billing date) at 
the rate of 1½% per month, which will be added to the unpaid balance. 
 
This proposal is available for consideration for 60 days from the issue date. After that date, an updated 
proposal will be provided upon request. This proposal is based on the completion of all work in this scope 
within 12 months. Tasks within the scope that are not completed within this period will require an additional 
contract for rate adjustment and project remobilization.    
 
The contract can be voided in writing by either party. Compensation will be paid for all work done prior to the 
date the voided contract is received. 
 
Musgrove Engineering will perform its services using the degree of care and skill ordinarily exercised by 
design professionals performing similar services in the same locality under similar circumstances and 
conditions.  
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I sincerely appreciate the opportunity to present you with this proposal. If you have any questions on any of 
the above, please do not hesitate to give me a call. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Matt Bradley, P.E. 
MB/ts 
   
Project:  Alpine Wells Generator Electrical Design 
  
Client:  Jorgensen Engineering 
  
Approved this _______ day of ______________, 2024. 
 
By_____________________________            ______________________________ 
     (Please Print Name & Title)             (Signature)      
 

Note: We cannot begin work on any project without receipt of a signed contract. Payment for services is due 
after completion of services – whether or not the project proceeds into construction.   


